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ar Ao,
U4t T WEeTh- e rec) g/ Principal Secretary-cum PCCF,
fAfdFepar TXPHR/ Government of Sikkim,
g ugtaRer T 3R gegeia yaye/ Department of Forests, Env. & Wildlife Management,
SHRTSAT/ Deorali, TR/ Gangtok,

faferepa /Sikkim- 737102.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 3.654 ha (East Distt. = 2.446 ha + South Distt. = 1.2078 ha) of forest land for
construction of 66 KV Double Circuit Transmission Line from Samaradong to Kumrek under
Comprehensive Scheme for strengthening of T & D System in East & South District of Sikkim by
Energy & Power Department, Govt of Sikkim-reg.

Ref: Letter No. 1811/FCA/FEWMD/1229 dated 04.12.2019 from Forest & Env. Department, Government
of Sikkim. :

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform you that the additional information
submitted by State Government vide letter dated 04.12.2019 has been examined and it is observed that the soft

copy / shape file submitted is over diversion of 4.991 ha (2.472 ha in East District and 2.519 ha in South District)
as per the GIS Software and it is found to be an incorrect shape file.

Moreover, the proposed C.A site in South (T) Division over an area of 2.457 ha at Tsalamtang RF in lieu of
the diversion of 1.2078 ha is found to be Moderately Dense Forest and this proposed CA land is on the bank of the
river and almost 50% area falls under the river.

In view of the above, the State Govt may furnish the corrected soft copy KML / Shpe file for the proposed
diversion which is 3.654 ha as per the proposal submitted and to provide comment on the proposed C.A site in
South (T) Division which is falling under the river, to this office at the earliest for taking further necessary action.

This is issued with the approval of Additional Director General of Forests (C).

GRS

-

(R T, |791m) /(K.L. Sanga)
3T g AwIfa18Td (e d)/ Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:

i ALY dd TI&TH/CCF -cum Nodal Officer,AfFA TIPR/ Government of Sikkim, T gITaRoT
T 3R geTsNg UdYel/ Department of Forests, Env. & Wildlife Management, S3Tcll/
Deorali,T9TET/ Gangtok, Rifdrenat /sikkim- 737102.

83117

0’ - 3 g AEAUETD (hed)/ Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)



